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For the file.

Roger Clark, AICP

Planning and Zoning Director
Planning and Zoning

City of Venice

401 W. Venice Avenue
Venice, FL 34285

Tel:  941-882-7432

Cell:  941-468-0081

Email: RClark@venicefl.gov
Web: www.venicegov.com

All email sent to and from the City of Venice may be publicly disclosed pursuant to Florida's
Public Records Law. To learn more about this Law click here.

From: Merkle, Tanya <Tanya.Merkle@dot.state.fl.us>

Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2025 8:57 AM

To: Roger Clark <RClark@venicefl.gov>

Cc: comprehensiveplans@commerce.fl.gov; Suguri, Vitor <Vitor.Suguri@dot.state.fl.us>
Subject: FW: Venice 25-05ESR Review Memo

You don't often get email from tanya.merkle@dot.state.fl.us. Learn why this is important

Caution: This email originated from an external source. Be Suspicious of Attachments,
Links and Requests for Login Information

Good morning,

FDOT has reviewed the transmitted amendment for the City of Venice pursuant to Section
163.3184(3), Florida Statutes. The proposed CPA is not anticipated to have significant adverse
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FLORIDACDMMERCE

Ron DeSantis
J. Alex Kelly

MEMORANDUM

TO: Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Florida Department of Education
Florida Department of State
Florida Department of Transportation District 1
Southwest Florida Regional Planning Council
Southwest Florida Water Management

DATE: July 23, 2025

SUBJECT: COMMENTS FOR PROPOSED EXPEDITED STATE REVIEW PLAN
AMENDMENT

LOCAL GOVERNMENT/ STATE LAND PLANNING AGENCY AMENDMENT #:
VENICE 25-05ESR
Petition No. 25-27CP

STATE LAND PLANNING AGENCY CONTACT PERSON/PHONE NUMBER:
Scott Rogers/(850)717-8510

The referenced proposed comprehensive plan amendment is being reviewed pursuant to the
Expedited State Review Process according to the provisions of Section 163.3184(3), Florida
Statutes. Please review the proposed documents for consistency with applicable provisions of
Chapter 163, Florida Statutes.

Please note that your comments must be sent directly to and received by the above referenced
local government within 30 days of receipt of the proposed amendment package. A copy of
any comments shall be sent directly to the local government and to the State Land Planning
Agency to the attention of Donna Harris, Senior Plan Processor, Plan Processing Team at the
following E-mail address: DCPexter@Commerce.fl.gov.

Please use the above referenced State Land Planning Agency AMENDMENT NUMBER on all
correspondence related to this amendment.

Note: Review Agencies - The local government has indicated that they have mailed the
proposed amendment directly to your agency. See attached transmittal letter. Be sure to
contact the local government if you have not received the amendment. Also, letter to the local
government from State Land Planning Agency acknowledging receipt of amendment is
attached.

An equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and service are available
upon request to individuals with disabilities. All voice telephone numbers on this
document may be reached by persons using TTY/TTD equipment via the Florida

Relay Service at 711.

Caldwell Building | 107 E. Madison Street Tallahassee, FL 32399

850.245.7105 | www.FloridaJobs.org | Twitter: @FLACommerce
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FLORIDACDMMERCE

July 23, 2025

Ron DeSantis
J. Alex Kelly

RESPONSE VIA EMAIL ONLY

Mr. Roger Clark, AICP
Planning and Zoning Director
City of Venice

401 West Venice Avenue
Venice, Florida 34285

RE: Petition No. 25-27CP
Dear Mr. Clark:

Thank you for submitting the proposed comprehensive plan amendment for the City of Venice. The
amendment package will be reviewed pursuant to the Expedited State Review process. The reference
number for this amendment package is 25-05ESR.

The proposed submission package will be reviewed pursuant to Section 163.3184(3), Florida Statutes.
Once the review is underway, you may be asked to provide additional supporting documentation by
the review team to ensure a thorough review. You will receive FloridaCommerce’s Comment Letter no
later than August 22, 2025.

Pursuant to 163.3184(3)(c)1. If the local government fails, within 180 days after receipt of agency
comments, to hold the second public hearing, and to adopt the comprehensive plan the
comprehensive plan amendments, the amendments are deemed withdrawn unless extended by
agreement with notice to the state land planning agency and any affected person that provided
comments on the amendment.

Pursuant to 163.3184(3)(c)2. All comprehensive plan amendments adopted by the governing body,
along with the supporting data and analysis, shall be transmitted within 10 working days after the final
adoption hearing to the state land planning agency and any other agency or local government that
provided timely comments under subparagraph (b)2. If the local government fails to transmit the
comprehensive plan amendments within 10 working days after the final adoption hearing, the
amendments are deemed withdrawn.

If you have any questions please contact Terri Stoutamire, Plan Processor at (850) 717-8513 or Scott
Rogers, Regional Planning Administrator, who will be overseeing the review of the amendments, at
(850)717-8510.

Sincerely,
C\DM &w’ ~

Donna Harris, Senior Plan Processor
Bureau of Community Planning and Growth

DHi/ts
cc: External Agencies

An equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and service are available
upon request to individuals with disabilities. All voice telephone numbers on this
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City of Venice
PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT

401 W. Venice Avenue Venice, FL. 34285-2006
Phone: (941) 486-2626 Fax: (941) 480-3031

July 23, 2025

Florida Department of Commerce

Attn: Barbara Powell, Deputy Bureau Chief, Florida Commerce
Bureau of Community Planning and Growth

107 East Madison Street, MSC 160

Tallahassee, FL 32399

RE: Expedited Comprehensive Plan Amendment — Petition No. 25-27CP Sarasota Memorial
Hospital

Dear Ms. Powell:

The City of Venice, in accordance with the procedures for expedited state review, Florida Statutes

(FS) Chapter 163.3184(3), is transmitting an amendment to the City of Venice 2017-2027
Comprehensive Plan.

The proposed Comprehensive Plan Amendment, Petition No. 25-27CP, was heard by the City
Council in a transmittal hearing on July 8, 2025. By a vote of 6-1, City Council approved Ordinance
2025-27 on first reading, along with transmittal of the petition to the Department of Commerce
for review. Pursuant to Florida Statutes (FS), Chapter 163.3184(3)(b), this memo serves to certify
that the proposed Comprehensive Plan Amendment and related documentation is also being
transmitted to required review agencies listed at the bottom of this letter.

Description of Proposed Comprehensive Plan Amendment:

Petition No. 25-27CP amending strategies LU 1.2.9.C, Corridor (MUC) and LU-LR 1.1.1, Mixed
Used Corridor (MUC), to recognize the Planned Public Hospital (PPH) zoning district and modify
the associated intensity standards applicable to the new zoning district

This Amendment is not related to:
e An area of critical state concern pursuant to FS Chapter 380.05,
e Arural land stewardship area pursuant to FS Chapter 163.3248,
e Asector plan pursuant to FS Chapter 163.3245,
e Anew plan for a newly incorporated municipality pursuant to FS Chapter 163.3167,
e An Evaluation and Appraisal Report (EAR) pursuant to FS Chapter 163.3191.

Page 1 of 2





Included with this electronic expedited transmittal letter is Ordinance No. 2025-27, Staff
Report, Planning Commission 6/17/25 meeting minutes, the 7/8/25 draft action summary from
the City Council Transmittal Hearing with their decision of approval, and Strikethrough Underline.

It is anticipated that the subject Comprehensive Plan Amendment will be adopted by the City of
Venice City Council in August of 2025.

For additional information or clarification regarding this transmittal, please contact me at (941)
882-7432 or via email at rclark@venicefl.gov.

Sincerely,

Gas”

Roger Clark, AICP
Director of Planning and Zoning

cc: Department of Commerce, Bureau of Community Planning and Growth
Department of Education
Department of Environmental Protection
Department of State
Department of Transportation, District One
Southwest Florida Regional Planning Council
Southwest Florida Water Management District
Sarasota County Planning Department
Sarasota County School Board
Sarasota/Manatee County Metropolitan Planning Organization
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impacts to transportation resources or facilities of state importance.

We appreciate the opportunity to review the amendment, and if you have any questions,
please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you,

%Il 244

Tanya Merkle, MURP

Community Planner

D1 Bicycle/Pedestrian & SUN Trail Coordinator
941-708-4459 Desk

863-272-4819 Cell
tanya.merkle@dot.state.fl.us

FDOT ) AT one

From: Stoutamire, Terri <Terri.Stoutamire@commerce.fl.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2025 3:07 PM

To: CompPlans@fldoe.org; DEP Only <Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us>; DOS only

(CompliancePermits@dos.fl.gov) <CompliancePermits@dos.fl.gov>; D1-Planning Reviews <D1-
PlanningReviews@dot.state.fl.us>; Southwest Florida RPC <mwuerstle@swfrpc.org>; Southwest

Florida WMD only (James.Golden@swfwmd.state.fl.us) <James.Golden@swfwmd.state.fl.us>
Subject: Venice 25-05ESR Review Memo

EXTERNAL SENDER: Use caution with links and attachments.

This email communication may contain confidential information protected from disclosure by privacy laws and is intended for the use of
the individual named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, this is notice to you that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication or any attachment to it may be a violation of federal and state privacy laws. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email and delete this message. Please note that Florida has a
broad public records law, and that all correspondence to me via email may be subject to disclosure. Under Florida law email addresses
are public records.
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